
Physical Therapist Assistant (PTA) Licensure Disclosure 
 
Upon earning an Associate of Applied Science in Physical Therapist Assistant, graduates are prepared to 
take the National Physical Therapist Assistant Examination (NPTAE) provided by The Federation of 
State Boards of Physical Therapy and must receive a passing score in order to become a licensed PTA in 
Montana. Licensure is required to practice as a PTA in Montana and is overseen by the State of Montana 
Board of Physical Therapy Examiners. To find more information regarding licensure, please visit the 
American Physical Therapy Association (APTA) website.  
 
This disclosure indicates, as of May 19, 2022, the states that FVCC has determined through a reasonable, 
good faith effort that the physical therapist assistant program meets or does not meet the educational 
requirements for licensure or certification, or for which states FVCC has yet to make a determination.  
 
If you are planning to pursue professional licensure or certification in a state other than Montana, we 
recommend that you contact the appropriate licensing board in that state to seek information and guidance 
regarding licensure or certification requirements before beginning an academic program.  
 

Professional 
Licensure Board 
Website by State and 
Territory 

Meets Educational 
Requirements for 
Licensure 

Alabama  Undetermined 
Alaska  Undetermined 
Arizona  Undetermined 
Arkansas  Undetermined 
California  Undetermined 
Colorado  Undetermined 
Connecticut  Undetermined 
Delaware  Undetermined 
District of Columbia  Undetermined 
Florida  Undetermined 
Georgia  Undetermined 
Guam  Undetermined 
Hawaii  Undetermined 
Idaho  Undetermined 
Illinois  Undetermined 
Indiana  Undetermined 
Iowa  Undetermined 
Kansas  Undetermined 
Kentucky  Undetermined 
Louisiana  Undetermined 
Maine  Undetermined 
Maryland  Undetermined 
Massachusetts  Undetermined 
Michigan  Undetermined 
Minnesota  Undetermined 
Mississippi  Undetermined 
Missouri  Undetermined 

https://www.fvcc.edu/program/physical-therapist-assistant-aas-22-23
https://www.fsbpt.org/
https://www.fsbpt.org/
https://www.apta.org/
https://www.pt.alabama.gov/
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/PhysicalTherapyOccupationalTherapy.aspx
https://ptboard.az.gov/
https://www.healthy.arkansas.gov/programs-services/topics/arkansas-state-board-of-physical-therapy
https://www.ptbc.ca.gov/
https://dpo.colorado.gov/PhysicalTherapy
https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--Investigations/Physicaltherapistassistant/Physical-Therapist-Assistant-Licensure
https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/physicaltherapy/
https://dchealth.dc.gov/node/159402
https://floridasphysicaltherapy.gov/
https://sos.ga.gov/index.php/licensing/plb/39
https://guamhplo.org/gbahe
https://cca.hawaii.gov/
https://apps.dopl.idaho.gov/DOPLPortal/BoardPage.aspx?Bureau=PHT
https://idfpr.illinois.gov/profs/pt.asp
https://www.in.gov/pla/professions/physical-therapy-board/
https://idph.iowa.gov/Licensure/Iowa-Board-of-Physical-and-Occupational-Therapy
http://www.ksbha.org/main.shtml
https://pt.ky.gov/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.laptboard.org/
https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/board-physical-therapy
https://health.maryland.gov/bphte/Pages/index.aspx
https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-allied-health-professionals
https://www.michigan.gov/lara/bureau-list/bpl/health/hp-lic-health-prof/pt
https://mn.gov/boards/physical-therapy/
https://www.msbpt.ms.gov/secure/index.asp
https://pr.mo.gov/physicaltherapists.asp


Montana  Meets 
Nebraska  Undetermined 
Nevada  Undetermined 
New Hampshire  Undetermined 
New Jersey  Undetermined 
New Mexico  Undetermined 
New York  Undetermined 
North Carolina Undetermined 
North Dakota  Undetermined 
Ohio  Undetermined 
Oklahoma  Undetermined 
Oregon  Undetermined 
Pennsylvania  Undetermined 
Puerto Rico  Undetermined 
Rhode Island  Undetermined 
South Carolina  Undetermined 
South Dakota  Undetermined 
Tennessee  Undetermined 
Texas  Undetermined 
Utah  Undetermined 
Vermont  Undetermined 
Virgin Islands  Undetermined 
Virginia  Undetermined 
Washington  Undetermined 
West Virginia  Undetermined 
Wisconsin  Undetermined 
Wyoming  Undetermined 

 
 
 

 

https://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/physical-therapy-examiners/
https://dhhs.ne.gov/Licensure/Pages/Physical-Therapy.aspx
https://ptboard.nv.gov/
https://www.oplc.nh.gov/physical-therapy-governing-board
https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/pt/
https://www.rld.nm.gov/boards-and-commissions/individual-boards-and-commissions/physical-therapy/
http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/pt/
https://www.ncptboard.org/
https://www.ndbpt.org/
https://otptat.ohio.gov/
https://www.okmedicalboard.org/physical_therapists
https://www.oregon.gov/pt/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/PhysicalTherapy/Pages/default.aspx#.Vv
https://www.salud.gov.pr/
https://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=236#three
https://llr.sc.gov/pt/
https://www.sdbmoe.gov/professions-physical-therapist-assistant-pta/
https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/pt-board/pt-board/applications.html
https://www.ptot.texas.gov/page/home
https://dopl.utah.gov/index.html
https://sos.vermont.gov/physical-therapists/
https://doh.vi.gov/programs/office-professional-licensure-and-health-planning
http://www.dhp.virginia.gov/physicaltherapy/
https://doh.wa.gov/licenses-permits-and-certificates/professions-new-renew-or-update/physical-therapist-and-physical-therapist-assistant
http://www.wvbopt.com/
https://dsps.wi.gov/pages/Professions/PT/Default.aspx
https://physicaltherapy.wyo.gov/

